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lv{arch 30rt,2006

Mr. fiago Moreira
Intcrmtbnal Acct. Erccutive
IaRosa del Monte Express
7600 NW 086 St.
MiEmi, FL 33166

Dear Mr, hdoreira:

I do rpt wafr to bc rerniss in not thanking yotr for dcodirs to our agreod ap,pointrnent on
las lVcdnesday, Much 2S1 to disqrss our rdocaion of vehicle/pcrsonal 

"in"ts 
&om

Il'fiami to Panarn+ Rre, ofprnama

Witbout uy dq$t hrviry a ming with a highly profcrsbnal narcccrncive rvho is
\rcry proccss orifftc4 End with exodlent Logistics t 

"oUeage 
to provide guidance for a

movi4g hrssle free taslq rmdc me feel confideur md $ *rrc tfm L Ross i"l Morrt"
Erryrcss dcfinitcly oolld be orn b* clpice-

My husband I look forwa,rd to rw$viat 'our quote shutly and hopc thd it will mea our
hrdgFt to inftiae firm pleming ofqrr rnore topanrme


